00T 261

ASSEMBLY

Ca

y L. a/conF.1o/ N
& - ... ORIGINAL: ENGLISH ' -

P L

. INTERNATIONAL TECHNICAL CONFERENCE ON THE CONSERVATION

- LIVING RESOURCES OF THE SFA

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE THIRD MEETING - '

held on>Tuesday;{i9;Apr1111955, at‘hfpam.

o “éomENTé, -
1.7' :Consideration and ‘adéi:ticjﬁ of the R\uleBé'v,of o
Procedure (concluded) K R
2. i‘Apébiéfment of A éreaénfialé‘Comﬁitfée.1’
3, Addptibﬁ of the Pro%isionﬁi Agenda
~u;7 ‘Eléétion‘of‘ﬁ Depufy\Chair@an‘fi{st

5.,r§Elec£ion of ViceQChéirmahv

N ;fPagev ‘

T P AR A

CHAIRMAN: Mr. SUNNAMAA (Norwey) = . .

,"/ .

55-21'559)?'7;7,:, S L

OF THE . .~




cor*snmwxon AND ADOPTION OF THE RULES OF PROCEDUP;E (A/CONF 10/4,
A/CONF 10/4/001«1« 1) (concluded) : ,
S Mr. ARIAS—SC?REIBER (Peru) referred to the statement on the scope of
~the Conference‘s work made by the, Chairman at the previous meeting and
femphasmzed that the Conference was not competent to take any decision. on
'the draft articles covering certain basic aspects of the international
; regulatlon of fisheries, submltted by the International Law‘Commiosion
jto the General Assembly. '~ That was quite clear from General Assembly

. Resolution 900 (IX), which stated that the Conference's scientific and
technical recommendations should not prejudge the related problems -
;eweiting consideration by the General;Assembly.

o~

, The CHAIRMAN Suld that’ he WOuld come back to the statement made by
»the Peruvian representatlve at .a later stage and asked if there wers any
-comments on the’ prov1s1ona1 Rules of Procedurs (A/CONF.10/4) and the
’umendments proposed by the - Secretariat (A/CONF 10/4/Corr 1).

T
v .

:Chepter Idé Representation and'Credentiels

o Lr.ZF“RJANDLZ (Paraguay) proposcd an addition to rule 2 to pernlt
;aocredltatlon of representatlves by a letter from the head of their
,dlp}ometlc mlssion 1n the country where the Conference was teklng place.‘

, The EXnCUTIV”1 SECRLTARY explained that no amendment was in fact needed -
.s1nce the rules. as they stood permitted accreditation by 1etter from the
¢+ i vhead of a-diplomatic mission in- Rome, provided that he had the authorlty
' dfof his. Government. .+ The accreditation would, however, not be in order
”Wlthout authorizatlon of the Government concarned. ‘

ChaEﬁef I (Rules l— ) was adopted d_r o m.v;

aif} Chapter II - Officerso S 2“i o ,' o : ; C ,f o

T In reply to a questlon from Mr. PEDROoA (Spaln), the CHATRMAN explained
dfﬂthat the Deputy Chzirman's dutw would be to teke the Chair whenever he himself
. was. unable to be present.v The ‘number of Vice—Chairmen would be decided when *
. the Conference came to elect them, though he suggested that there might be
' sevén. A Vice-Chairmen would only take the .Chair if the Deputy Chairman was
.“also absent. The Conference might decide to elect other offlcers, but he © .. =
’1'personally had no . proposals for addltlonal officUrs.- R




, Mr. KASK (Caneda), supported by Mr. LIENESCH (Netherlands), moved the f"f"“
adoption of Chapter I as amended.‘j;\ fglp\, AR F AT , ~

oy o
Chapter IT (Rules 539), as . c‘mended, was adopted -

Chapter III - Secretarlat

Chapter TIT (Rule lQ) was adopted

Chapter IV — Conduct of Business

~ Chapter IV (Pules 11-27) was adopted

Chapter v -4Voting

Mr. BABAIAN (Uhlon of Sov1et Soclallot Republlcs), supported by
Mr. BETETA (Mexico) and Mrs. RATUSZNIAK (Poland), proposed an addition to e
rule 30 stipulating that a formal vote would be taken on any given questlon [ I
st the request of any delegatlon. . y S

The CHATIRMAN explalned that, if any delegatlon requested a. formal vote,
the request would be granted in accordance with the usuel. practice. JIt d1d
not therefore seem, necessa ry to amend rule 30. e

' Chapter v (Rules 28—35) was‘adopted'

Chapter VI — Languages

. Mr. BABAIAN (Union of Sov1et Soclali=t Republlcs), referrlng to Rule ‘
36, proposed that the words: "and Russian" be added after the word "Spanish"s 4
Such an amendment should raise no obJectlon 2s Russian was an offical 1anguage \”Iﬁﬁ
_ of the United Nations and was used as a working languave at many conferences R
of the speclallzed agencies. I '\'f‘ ‘ L .

Mr. BILINSKY (Poland) supported the propo al. ’.1, ' {;;j' : :‘:f“V ;}wﬂp,g

The CHAIRMAN, while agreelng with the pr0posal in principle, appealed R
o the representatives of the USSR and Poland to withdraw it, since the .
Conference was. unfortunately not in a p051t10n 1o give effeot to it.

Mr. BABATAN (Union of Soviet- Soclalist Republlos) said that 81nce theregqla'”
could -be no objection in principle to his proposal, ‘and it was: purely a’’ o
question of overcoming a practical dlfficulty ‘he hoped that it would be o
possible to reach a w0rk1ng agreement betWeen the mxecutlve beoretary of the r“g:tgk;

Conference and his deleoatlon.\' o




A/CONF 10/ SR.
Page h=”‘~6.

he EXECUTIVE SECRETARY said that the Conference could adopt a formal )
resolution asking that Russian- ‘should be added to the list of working lanpuages,:

~but it would not e possible to put such a resolution into effect since there
jf*was no prov1sion in the budgeu for the necessary services.

B Mr. LIU (China) poin+ed out that Chinese was also one of the five
2-.off1c1al languages of the United Nations and proposed that it also should be
added as a working language of the Conference.

: Mr. HAN (Republic of Korea) regretted that the USSR represen+ative had_
not withdrawn his proposal despite the Chairman's appeals In the circumstances,

;he felt it wes only fair to support the proposal that Chinese should also be
added as a workinv language.‘, ,

Mr. KASK (Canada) proposed as g solution of the difficulty that the
follow1ng words should be added at the end of Rule 36: “Services will also be

0 supplied in the Russian lannuage so far as administrative circumstances w111
allow. "\ " . ‘ - .

"\.

The Canadian amendment to Pule 36 wes - adopted

';EChapter VI (Rules 36-38)5 as amended,,was adopted,

Chapter VII - Records wV‘»

LN \‘f iy ,'; e ‘,

. Mr. PEDROSA (Spain) suggested that the suppre551on of Rule Lo would
deprive delegates of informetion on the progress of work in committees and . -
working -parties, which they might need later in the plenary meetings. In view
. of the fact that the arguments against Rule 4O were purely budgetary, he proposed
" that the Rules of Procedure should contain a clause authorizing all representatives
gto attend meetings of the committees and working parties.

L The EXECUTIVE SECRETARY explained that as he did not know how many
committees ‘or sub-committees would be set up, he could not very easily suggest
“a formal rule about their records. He suggested that the Conference should -
rely on the Chairman and the Secretariat to provide the best possible record

se”v1ces within the limits of the budget, w1thout adopting a formal rule which
it might not be pOSSlble to apply.

ﬁfl*' 7 Mr. PEDROSA (Spain) considered that it would be enough to ‘recognize

the right of all representatives to attend the committees and working parties,
w1thout explicitly mentioning it in the Rules of Procedure.




hr.‘CnSTAﬂbDA (Mexlco) elso doubt d the W1sdom of suppressing Rule 40.

Some of the most important debates of the Conference might take" place in o
commltteee and worklng parties.:; The absence .of. summary -records w0uld oblive
Stetes Wishing to record their v1ews to- bring them up again in. plenary meetlngs, L
with consequent added expense énd waste of tlme. He .suggested that the . . ~ ' "=
question of records should be left to the - committee .or Working pary to decide, o

ascording to the importance of the ubaecte discussed, and that- in .any. case - ',)
full reports should be drawn up 80 as to 1nclude any'statements delegatlons SRR
might Wlsh to place on record. TR ) A

N - . Ty

The CHAIRMAN assured represcntatlves that he and the. nxecutive Secretary_ ‘
would try to setisfy all de&egatlons ‘as far as poss1ble. R S

e e e It'was agreed that Rule &0 should be doletegs ‘he—;ggéégige 3@1eg thff&l;555

be renumbered accordingly. o S

Chapter vIT (Ruls 39), as amendee, wag . adopted.,

A

.rChapter VIl = Publi01ty of Leetamge Lﬁule 40) Was. adopted.} n'gie Hﬁdﬁl

Chapter IK - Commltteee, Uub-Covmlttecs and worklng Partiesﬂﬁﬁules 41-45)

M.. GRUBELIU (Yugoslavia) prcposed that- Rules 42—45 Wwould be more gn
keeping with the spirit of Rule 41 if working parties were mentioned where i? S
appropriate. . Rule 42 would thus read "Each commlttee, sub-committee and ‘;f”ixd¢7
Aworking party shall elect its own officers" The same addltion would be L. A
me,de in Rules 43, 44 and 45 - ‘ . . ‘

The Yunoslav amendment was ad;pted.,

Chapter X (Pules 41»45), as amended, uas adopted.-

"The Rules of Procedure, as’amended, were edopted; -

2s APPOINTMENT OF GRmDENTIALS CO“MITTE

The CHAIRMAN proposed that the follon1np nlne countries should each:aﬁs
appoint & member of the Credentials Committee: Bragil, Canada, Egypt,
Indonesia, Japan, Mexico, ‘the Netherlands, Poland and the Union of South
Africa. He also suggested that the Committee should elect its ova . °
Chalrman, and that the Legal Adviser should act as its. Seoretary and call

its first neeting.

It was so decided.

!



i/oonr.10/4m.3

\ADOPTION OF THE PROVIbIONAL AGWNDA (A/CONF.lO/l/Rev.Z, A/CONF 10/2/Rev.

= Mr. LIENmSCH (Netherlands) referred to 1tom 9 of the prov1sional agenda
and to the. annotatlon theron in’ aocument A/CONF 10/2/Rev.1, and asked whether
;the Conference would be. competent ‘o discuss dangers to the 11v1ng resources
ﬁof the sea whiech arose from act1v1ti°s other than fishing, such as the
pollutlon of water., ‘ ' |

?he CHAIRJAN replled that, under its terms:.of rererence, the Conferenoe
oould only discuss’ the 1nf1uenoe of, flshlng activities on the stock of fish
and other 11v1ng resouroes of the seas ! It was to be hoped that speakers
-.would endeavour %o keep w1th1n those- terms of reference, although such °
‘imatters -as that referred to by the Netherlands representetive mlght be
j~;‘Inen1;:l.oned 1ncldentally._ ‘ o :

f"Tbe‘provisional agenda was adopted.

—

"TIELﬁdTION OF 4 DEPUTY CHAIRMAN = -
The CHAI N 1nrated:nominafions~for the.office of Deputy Chairman.

: _ Mr. KAbL (Canada) proposed the dlection’ of Mr. Gar01a—Amador,-

;representatlve of Cuba.'_ : « : ' '

g Mr. bILINSYI (Poland) nomlnated hr. Babalan, representative of the
?Unlon of Soviet Soolallst Repnbllns.l

, Jr. CASTATEDA (Mexloo), Br. ARIAwaCHRaIBnR (Peru), Mr. VILLA (Argentine)
4gand lr. PEDRObA (Spaln) econded.the Canadian representative's proposal.

‘ Lr. BABAIAN (Union of bovlet Soclallst Republlos) thanked the POllah
ﬁrepresentatlve for nomineting him, but- W1shed to withdraw his candldature owing
1to pressure of work for h1s aelegatlon.

' Mr.<OLAFSSON'(Ice1and) and Mr.‘PARRA (Fhile) supported the Canadian
iproposal.( ) : : e ‘

- Mr. BILINSYI (Poland) said that in view of the USSR representative‘
A statement, he withdrew hlS proposal and supported the Canadlan proposal.

. Mr. Garoia—Amador;(Cuba) wes una nlmously eleoted Deputy Chairmau.v




"'/com‘ 10/SR 3 i

o Mr.’GARCIA—AMADOR (Cuba) thanked the Conference for ths honour Whlch"{
it had conferred, on his country rather then on" himoelf.g Fe 1nterpreted '

its decision as an expression of gratltude to. Cuba for its constant efforts_ff:TE

to promote the regulation of the. résources of the sea, while. teklng the o
interests of other countries into dccount. : L

5. ELECTION OF VICE—CH.AIRMEN

: The CHAIRMAN remlnded the meetlng that he had recommended the electlon f if
of seven. Vice~Chairmen, to be distributed according to the geographical areas -

represented, and suggested that representatlves should cons1der the matter
before the next meeting., BRI T :

Replying to a question from Mf, Chopra (Ihdia);:the‘CHAIRMAN said that. -

there were six countries in the Far Eastern region which were represented at
the Conference, viz. Australia, China, India, Indonesia, Japan and Korea. -

The meetihg roge at 5.4§,p.m.





